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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2023 12:38 PM
To: Paul Brereton
Cc: Jaala Hinchcliffe; Nicole Rose; Ben Gauntlett; Philip Reed; Peter Ratcliffe; Brendan 

Hough; Angus Burnett; Sonja Pase; ; Rebekah O'Meagher;  

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Weekly Open Source Review - 1 August 2023  [SEC=PROTECTED]
Attachments: DRAFT - NACC - Weekly Open Source Review - 1 August 2023.DOCX; DRAFT - 

NACC - Weekly Open Source Review - 1 August 2023.tr5

PROTECTED 

Good afternoon, Commissioner. 

I am pleased to share with you the second iteration of the Weekly Open Source Review. This one was written by 
  

Like last weeks’, we have highlighted articles and themes of relevance to the Commission and, where appropriate, 
referenced   

We hope this suits your needs and would be happy to discuss any feedback. 

With thanks to  for  work on this.  
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De-forestation 

Leon Delaney (2CC) discusses with Michael Pascoe (The New Daily) an article 

comparing Robodebt to the alleged practice of paying farmers many hundreds of 

millions of dollars for supposedly revegetating land that is already vegetated. During 

the discussion Mr Pascoe says that the matter may be illegal but unable to be 

challenged in court. Mr Delaney asks if the matter could be referred to the NACC. 

The Australian Government’s $4.5 billion Emissions Reduction Fund (ERF) purchases 

reductions in greenhouse gas emissions from a wide range of industries. Vegetation 

management in the land sector is a significant activity under the ERF, representing 

approximately 70 per cent of carbon abatement purchased by the government as of 

2021. 

An article, authored by Michael Pascoe, on this matter can be found here.  

 

 

26/07/23 2CC 1206 AM Canberra NACC was mentioned around 4.15PM AEST Link 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 1:50 PM
To: Paul Brereton; Nicole Rose; Ben Gauntlett; Jaala Hinchcliffe; Philip Reed; Sonja Pase; 

Peter Ratcliffe; Brendan Hough; Angus Burnett; Rebekah O'Meagher; 
Cc:
Subject: Opening fortnight report on website, social media and media activity 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 1-13 July Website Social Media and Media Report.pdf

OFFICIAL 

Good afternoon all, 

Please see attached a report capturing key data and insights on the media, social media and website activity for the 
NACC since commencement. 

If you have any questions or would like further information on anything shared here, please don’t hesitate to ask. 

Kind regards, 
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National Anti-Corruption Commission 1 – 13 July 2023 

Website, social media and media report 
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3. Media coverage and insights 

Media items 1 – 13 July    

  
Spikes in coverage on  7 July following publication of Robodebt Royal Commission Report.  

Leading print sources     Leading TV sources 

  
Print front page rank         Online front page rank 
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